

https://foothill.edu/gov/academic-senate/2021-22/oct11/17�Թ�%20Academic%20Senate%20Agenda%202021_10_11.pdf
https://foothill.edu/gov/academic-senate/2021-22/oct11/Draft%20Resolution%20on%20Remote%20Meeting%20Attendance%20Fall%202021.pdf
https://foothill.edu/gov/academic-senate/2021-22/oct11/Senate%20Appointments%20Consent%20Calendar%202021_10_11_updated.pdf
https://foothill.edu/gov/academic-senate/2021-22/oct11/Website%20Redesign%20Steering%20Committee%20Charter.pdf

7. Quick review of last yearis meeting norms, and there were no additional comments. John
mentioned that BACCA called this icommunity agreementso rather than norms. Consensus was
that w

AS Minutes 2021_10_11


https://foothill.edu/gov/academic-senate/2021-22/sep27/Academic%20Senate%201st%20Draft%20Meeting%20Norms.pdf
https://foothill.edu/gov/academic-senate/2021-22/oct11/FA%20Resolution%20in%20Support%20of%2017�Թ�%20Senate.pdf

Tracee Cunningham commented that she had been asked by a constituent to see President
Nguyenis goals, objectives, and desired outcomes. Kathryn commented that perhaps we (or
Tracy?) should ask Thuy to see that document. Carolyn commented that while she wasnhit part
of the mediation group formed, she had heard it hadnit gone well, but now what is the path
forward?

Sara Cooper (also) asked, whatis next? She had heard frustration and uncertainty from some
constituents and colleagues as what were the next steps?

If we are open to discussing anything, at what point should we be polling our division faculty
about (where they stand) of a vote of no confidence? Some divisions have started that effort.
Donna commented that some faculty are not fiin the knowo, and are asking why arenit we
supporting the President? Kathryn commented that Wally wasnit ready (comfortable) to share
the (results) of the Presidentis letter (objectives). Paul asked how we can re-engage in
mediation when there is continued difficulty with fitruth tellingd coming for the President.

Milissa shared agreement with David and Paul, ihow can we do this without discussing a vote of
no confidence?0

Carolyn commented that while it is likely that weill have a vote of no confidence, there may not
be one big truth, but many small truths, and it could be difficult to arrive at the truth.

Kathryn commented this is really challenging as Academic Senate president, we need to have
agreements about what is the evidence, and what are the circumstances that are affecting these
agreements. She further commented how challenging it is to come up with evidence to validate
the assertions (accusations) made by the President. When accused of bullying, FHDA-CCD
Human Resources (HR) and the Chancellor both commented that there was no evidence for
bullying, and that accusation must stop immediately. And yet we are in that position again, she
added it twice in the most recent objectives document. Even if she considers that her truth, this
should not be an allowable narrative. Everything in our letters with legitimate faculty concerns
has been countered with fiwe have serious issues of power dynamics and issues of race, power
and privilege to unpack.o Kathryn hopes that people understand our senate absolutely has a
concern for inequitable structures, inherently racist systems, and equity issues, but we are
concerned with all of our concerns being countered with this narrative, and we have not yet
heard an acknowledgement of our legitimate concerns. By allowing all narratives, how do we
make progress?

Katy Ripp asked, what is the process of a vote of no confidence, what is the next step, what is
the outcome of that? Does the Board of Trustees have a say in it? There was a comment that a
vote of no confidence would put pressure on the Board of Trustees. There was a comment that
it would be embarrassing to be operating the College with a President that has had a vote of no
confidence, and the Board of Trustees are elected officials.

Stephanie Chan commented about the weight that we bear, and our duty to explain this to our
constituents, and now is the time to get people up to speed.

Short break
9. Academic Senate priorities - Kathryn asked if there was anything missing from this list. Alexis

Aguilar asked about professional development. Kerri commented about distance education plan,

AS Minutes 2021_10_11



technology plan, and title V updates. COOL would like professional development, specifically
work on the summer PD, added to the priority list. Kathryn said she would check with Alexis
about what he was thinking should be added in terms of professional development in other
areas.

David Marasco commented that there has been messaging to the effect that returning to

campus doesnit have a lot of support at the moment, but we need to support faculty and
students who are returning to campus. Donna Frankel mentioned Reemployment Preference

AS Minutes 2021_10_11


https://foothill.edu/gov/academic-senate/2021-22/oct11/Fall%202021%20Interim%20Council%20Draft%20Oct%206%202021.pdf
https://foothill.edu/gov/academic-senate/2021-22/oct11/Vision%20and%20Agreements%20for%20Campus%20Communication%20-%20DRAFT%20Aug%203.pdf
https://foothill.edu/gov/academic-senate/2021-22/oct11/Vision%20and%20Agreements%20for%20Campus%20Communication%20-%20DRAFT%20Aug%203.pdf



https://foothill.edu/virtualcampus/cares.html

